Karen Baines :

. From: Karen Baines
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 2:29 PM
To: . . Darren Davies
Cc: : Julie Steel; Ken Wells
Subject: RE: Principal Information Officer

No worries Darren.

Kind regards
Karen

Karen Baines .

Executive Assistant

Supreme District and Land Courts Service
Court Services Queensland

P: 0737387997 E: karen.baines@justice.qld.gov.au
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From: Darren Davies

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 2:13 PM

To: Karen Baines <Karen.Baines@justice.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Julie Steel <Julie.Steel@justice.qld.gov.au>; Ken Wells <Ken.Wells@justice.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Principalhlnformation Officer

Hi Karen,

Can you please Organise the paperwork for as below.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: |
Date: 28 January 2020 at 2:10:37 pm AEST

To: Darren Davies <Darren.Davies@justice.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes®@justice.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Principal Information Officer
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received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible
and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take
any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,

distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and
not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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